EOFOIA00049177-00001

Fraim; | ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 6:55 PM

To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: JAMES, MICHELE

Subject: FW: Exemption to Executive Order Request - :';;;-(;};;;'

Exception approved by C-1

Thank you

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Diréctor, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:45 PM

To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) :

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iOwen, Todd C (AC OFO) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘HUTTON,
JAMES R (B)(6). BITC) iHOFFMAN, TODD A | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IWAGNER,

JOHN P! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I MURDOCK, JUDSON W | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)7)(C) {OFO-FIELD LIAISON 1 (b)(7)(E) ‘ENFORCEMENT
PROGRAMS DIVISION i (b)(7)(E)

Ce: JAMES, MICHELE«‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Exception approved

From:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 6:32: 42 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iOwen, Todd C (AC OFQ); HUTTON,

JAMES R; HOFFMAN;, TODD A; WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUBSON Wi 5)'(5)‘"(5)'(}'5‘(6)‘ """ OFO-FIELD LIAISON;
ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

Cc: JAMES, MICHELE;; 6), (b)( ())(c) -MCALEE_I}{AN___!SEVIN K

Subject: RE: Exemptlonto Kecutive

rder Request < exe). b)7c)!
(b)(5)

L..{B)(6), (BT)(C)
CBP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)
1L BN BITNG) O (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 6:10 PM

To:: (b)(6), B)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Owen, Todd C

(AC OFO)! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) 'HUTTON, JAMESR ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ' HOFFMAN, TODD A
’ (b)(6), (b)7)(C) ' WAGNER, JOHN P + (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : MURDOCK, JUDSON W

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; OFO-FIELD LIAISON
(b)(7)(E) ‘ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
(BY(T)E) |
Cc: JAMES, MICHELE < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sending on behalf of DFO Michele James
Exemption to Executive Order Request

February 1, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United

States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Seattle Field Office recommends that you (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection

| ®6), Bire) O

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: t____(b)(6), (b)(T)C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 1:29 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)C) |

Subject: FW: EAC Owen availability

Attachments: Briefing Memo Template - Final.doc; Area Port Blaine 013117 1100.xIsx; image001.jpg;

Sea-Tac cumulative totals 013117 1100.xlsx

As requested. We didn't receive any feedback from from the call yet

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)._
Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:11:51 AM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON;; (b)), (B)7)C) JAMES, MICHELE; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
§_(B)(B), (b)(7)(C) i
< )6, BT

: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) !
Subject: RE: EAC Owen availability

OFO Field Liaison,

Attached is the requested information for the EAC’s call with Governor Inslee.

L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C).:
Supervisory Program Manager
Border Security and Facilitation
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle Field Office
Officey,, (b)(6), (R)T)(C).
Cell: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ,

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :On Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:32 AM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iJAMES, MICHELE | (b)E(G), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON| (b)(7)(E) i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EAC Owen availability
Importance: High

Good morning Seattle,

My apologies for the extremely short turn-around, but this is high priority for the EAC and his upcoming call with
Governor Inslee taking place later today.

We need the FO to prepare a Briefing Memo with some background and talking points based on the local knowledge
and the following information provided by the Gov’s staff.

Please prepare and return the response to FLD NLT 1100 (EST) today to allow us time to format the documents.

Below is some specific information about the purpose of the call

Washington State Governor Jay Inslee would like to speak with CBP leadership about a speC|f|c individual who travelled
to SeaTac International Airport from Somalia via Vienna, Austria. The individual’s name is! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | ‘and he is
reported to have returned to V|enna after being denied entry into the United States A Seattle Times artlcle (link below)

overall implementation of the EO.
http://www.seattletimes.com/seattle-news/at-sea-tac-inslee-and-other-officials-denounce-immigrant-ban-train-wreck/
Thank you.

Sincerely,

:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_;

Field Liaison

US Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

1300 Pennsylvania Ave NW, 2.3A
Washington DC, 20229

Office:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CeII.; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) E

[Cld image001.jpg@01D22918.1A481050]
Coming together is a beginning; keeping together is progress; working together is success.
~ Henry Ford

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information
belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient.

From: MURDOCK, JUDSON W

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 8:10 AM

Tos (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EAC Owen availability
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See below. Need a write up asap. NLT noon our time.

Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

: office
i (b)(86), (b)(7)(C) cell

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information
belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient.

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:07:15 AM

To: [ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Subject: FW: EAC Owen availability

Jud, can you please get the specifics from Seattle on the below individual? Will need this by 2pm EST.

Thanks.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From:| _(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:52 AM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)E (b)(6), (b}7)}C)
Subject: EAC Owen availability

Sir,
As requested, please see email below re a call with Gov. Inslee at 1445 hours today.

Thanks,

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief of Staff

Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office:

vopitel (0)6), (B)T)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
WARNING: This documentis LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated for OFFICAL USE ONLY. It contains

information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). This document
is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO

3
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information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior
approval from CBPs Office of Field Operations.

From: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:47 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EAC Owen availability

purpose of the call

Washington State Governor Jay Inslee would like to speak with CBP leadership about a specific individual who travelled
to SeaTac International Airport from Somalia via Vienna, Austria. The individual’s name isi___(b)(6),{b}7)¢)___iand he is
reported to have returned to Vienna after being denied entry into the United States. A Seattle Times article (link below)

The Governor is specifically interested in discussing the process by whichieye), g)@c) icould return to the U.S. and CBP’s
overall implementation of the EO.

http://www.seattletimes.com/seattle-news/at-sea-tac-inslee-and-other-officials-denounce-immigrant-ban-train-wreck/

Thanks again,

From:__(b)(6),()(7)(C) _ |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:09 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

'Subject: EAC Owen availability

Sir,

Per your request, below is the availability we were given for EAC Owen tomorrow. I've identified the one Member call
we’ve confirmed for tomorrow, along with an anticipated call with House and Senate Appropriations staff.

EAC Owen’s availability (1/31):

10:00-11:00 FREE

1:00-1:15 FREE

1:15-1:45 Call with Appropriations staff
1:45-2:30 FREE

2:30-2:45 Call with Rep. Charlie Dent (PA-15)
2:45-3:00 FREE
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..............................

Office of Congressional Affairs
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00010959
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FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

EAC Telephonic Meeting with Governor Inslee, Washington State
Date of Meeting
Time of Meeting
Location

Overview:

° | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iarrived on January 28, 2017, onboard British Airways
(BA) flight 53 at 1040 hours PST and presented an Immigrant Visa packet to apply for
admission as a first time immigrant as an IR1, spouse of a US Citizen.

* {b)e), d)7c) s a citizen of Somalia and was permitted to withdrawal his application for

‘admission based on Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into
the United States

his spouse,: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) He stated they have been married for two years and grew up
together in together in Kismayo Somaha
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Jeparted on January 28, 2017 onboard BA flight 52 at 1345 hours PST.
__________________________ was processed expeditiously in order to avoid any hardships of overnight
detentron for the next departing flight the following day.

Watch Out For/ If Asked:
e Governor Inslee asked the Seattle Area Port Director APD: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'to provide the

was unable to provide the information and the governor would have to request it through
CBP Office of Congressional Affairs.

e Aside from the Seattle Tacoma International airport, there is a total of 18 additional ports of
entry in the state of Washington.

Background:
e On January 28, 2017, at___a_pproximately 1815 hours, APD: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iand Assistant Area
Port Director (AAPD) someimet with a congressional congregatron consisting of

Congresswomen Susan Del Bene and Pramilla Jayapal and various staffers and Governor Jay
Inselee and Senator Patty Murray on the phone

tryrng to setup a CBP Congressional call for the group with the Office of Congressional
Affairs.

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
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FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

e The group asked several specific questions regarding the travelers and if CBP has identified
any additional travelers on future flights that will be the subject of the executive order. APD

PRESS: (open, closed, pool)

CBP/OPA Services Required:

ATTACHMENTS:

e Secattle Area Port and Blaine Area Port Executive Order Report Totals as of 0500 EST
January 31, 2017.

PARTICIPANTS: (Please re-identify all participants, even those listed in the overview
section)

CBP
Commissioner

Name, Title, CBP Office (Internal Participants should be listed first)

Non-CBP
Name, Title, Organization

Staff Responsible for Briefing Memo:
Please include a staff level contact (name & phone number) for front office questions.

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals
1/27/2017 -1/29/2017
Cumulative

Field Office: ALL

Country

Number ot
Non-
Immigrant

Date:

Number of
Immigrant

Number of
LPR

Number of
Refugees

Report Time:

Number of
Widthdrawl

0500

Number of
Expedited

Number of
Expedited
Removals
with Fear

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number

EOFOIA00049192-00001

Number

Number

Visa Yo Encounters| Encounters| s Granted Removals

TS Encounters
Iran 63 31 253 | #VALUE! 0
Iraq 52 62 103 0 #VALUE! 0
Iibya 0 0 3 0 0 0
Somalia 0 5 3 0 1 0
Sudan 13 16 12 0 24 0
Syria 29 19 34 0 #VALUE! 2
Yemen 12 18 8 0 12 0
Total 169 151 416 1 #VALUE! 2
Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

2100-0500 January 29, 2017

Non- Non- Immigran | of of LPRs | of LPR

Immigrant | Immigrant | ts not Immigran| not Waivers

s not s granted granted ts granted| granted | Granted
__oranted WalVare WaIvere wailvers Walvers hv DEN

0 0 0 0 | 265

0 0 0 0 0 154

0 0 0 0 0 3

0 0 0 0 0 8

0 2 0 0 0 13

0 0 0 0 0 39

0 1 0 0 0 15

0 3 0 0 | 497

Niamber of Number of| Number of | Number of | Number of| Number Number | Number
Non Number of | Number of | Number of | Number of | Number of| Expedited | Non- Non- Immigran | of of LPRs | of LPR

Country ln(::]]i it Immigrant | LPR Refugees Widthdrawl | Expedited | Removals | Immigrant | Immigrant | ts not Immigran| not Waivers

E 8 Encounters| Encounters| Encounters| s Granted Removals | with Fear | s not s granted granted ts granted| granted | Granted

AICOUINECES (laim cranted WAIVArs WalVvere Walvers Walvers hv DEO)
Iran #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF!
Iraq #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF!
Libya #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF!
Somalia #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF!
Sudan #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF!
Syria #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF!
Yemen #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF!
Total #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REFK! #REF! #REF! #REFK! #REF! #REF! #REFK! #REF! #REFK!
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Atlanta

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

500

Number

EOFOIA00049192-00002

Number of Nuiber of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- Dtz rant Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- ymmlgran () § of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa LLPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants oot Immigran| not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters ) . : granted ) i
Encounters Claim waivers waivers A waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
Iran 0 0 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number

Nitiiber of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
g ' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Finisian of of LPRs of LPR
Country G Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants . A Immigran| not Waivers
Immigrant 3 : ts not
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters ! ; ¢ granted . !
Claim waivers waivers ; waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
Iran 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Field Office: Baltimore

Country

Number of Non-
Immigrant Visa
Encounters

Date:

Number of
Immigrant Visa
Encounters

1/29/2017

Number of
LPR

Encounters

Number of
Refugees
Encounters

Report Time:

Number of
Widthdrawls
Granted

0500

Number of
Expedited
Removals with
Fear Claim

Number of Expedited
Removals

Iran 1 1 20 0 2 0
Iraq 0 7 7 0 2 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 3 1 0 1 0 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sudan 0 | 1 0 1 0
Svria 6 7 0 0 11 0
Yemen 0 15 1 0 9 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Country

Number of Non-
Immigrant
Encounters

Number of
Immigrant
Encounters

Number of
LPR
Encounters

Number of
Refugees
Encounters

Number of
Widthdrawls
Granted

EOFOIA00049192-00003

Number of
Number of Expedited
Removals

Expedited
Removals with
Fear Claim

Iran 0 | 10 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 2 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 (b)(6), (b)7)(C)
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0
Svria 1 1 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 1 0 0 0

Number of Number of Number
: : Number of| Number of
Number of Non- Non- Immigrant : of LPR
: : Immigrant| LPRs not :
Immigrants not Immigrants s not = Waivers
: s granted granted
granted waivers granted granted : ] Granted
: : waivers waivers
waivers waivers by DFO
0 0 0 0 0 20
0 0 0 0 0 11
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 +
0 0 0 0 0 1
0 0 0 0 0 1
0 0 0 0 0 7

Number of Non-
Immigrants not
granted waivers

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
granted
waivers

Number of
Immigrant
s not
granted
waivers

Number of
Immigrant
s granted
waivers

Number

Number of
LPRs not

granted
waivers

of LPR
Waivers
Granted
by DFO

0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 3
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 1
0 0 0 0 0 6
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Report Time:

Field Office: Boston

Date:

1/29/2017

500

EOFOIA00049192-00004

Number of Nuiberof Number of Number of Number of Niiibei ot Nufiber ot Number Number
Non- Immi r“ant Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- lnlmiox"-mts Y oo anails of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Vis: & LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants ’ = ‘t | ¥ tg ; not Waivers
Visa o Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted i Erane granted Granted
Encounters 3 : % waivers waivers ;
Encounters Claim waivers waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 3 0 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8
Iraq 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period ']

"otals

NowBerof Y v . Numh(.*.r of i\:umher of Nllnlber of Niniberof Nitihet of Number Number
Noi Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Dusticyants | Immicrant of LPRs of LPR
Country Fnmizrant Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants o g:anted CEanich not Waivers
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted : s granted Granted
Encounters ¢ 7 A waivers waivers %
Claim waivers waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
Iraq 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
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

Field Office: BUFFALO, NY

Date;

1/27/2017 -1/29/2017

0500

EOFOIA00049192-00005

Number of Namber-of Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Number Number
Non- S Numberof | Numberof | Number of Number of | Expedited | Non- Non- e e of LPRs | of LPR
. : Immigrant 2 z : ; Immigrants Immigrants o
Country Immigrant s LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants i not Waivers
” Visa : ; not granted granted ;
Visa 0 Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted s S granted Granted
Encounters i . . waivers waivers :
Encounters Claim waivers waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 2 1 10 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 9
Iraq 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 1 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
2100-0300

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number

Number

Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- . . of LPRs of LPR
- Non- ) i _ i : ) Immigrants Immigrants W
Country v ) Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants - 1 not Waivers
. Immigrant - _ i _ T S : N not granted granted
] Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ; . granted Granted
Encounters LY - ; ! waivers waivers y

Claim waivers waivers waivers by DFO
Iran ] 0 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Irag 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Chicago Date: 01/29/2017

Number o

Number of Non- Number of Non- Number of Number of I Number of LPR

Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of

Country Immigrant Visa Immigrant Visa Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Number of Widthdrawls Granted Expedited Expeduec ’ Immigrants not Immigrants granted | Immigrants not Immigrants Bmuber of LPRS Waivers Granted by
Removals with : : 4 : not granted waivers

Encounters Encounters Encounters Removals Foar Claim granted waivers waivers granted waivers granted waivers DFO
Iran 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
Iraq 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Libva 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia , 0 2 0 , 0 9 0 0 0 0 0 2l 0 0 2
Sudan | 0 L 0 ! 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 L
Syria 1] 4 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 | 0 0 -
Yemen 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Executive Order Tracking  Reporting Period Total
Field Office: Chicago Date: 01/29/2017 Reporting Period: 1400-2000 hrs CST

: Number of
Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of g Number of Non- Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of LPR Number of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa Immigrant Visa Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Number of Widthdrawls Granted Expedited Haedited : Immigrants not Immigrants granted | Immigrants not Immigrants SAREEN R Waivers Granted by
: : < Removals with : : % . not granted waivers 3

Encounters Encounters Encounters Removals Fear (laim granted waivers waivers granted waivers granted waivers DFO
Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libva 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Svria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00010967



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Detroit

Number of

Date:

Number of

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number

EOFOIA00049192-00007

Number

Non- Tiirivint Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Tt e Niiiiecint of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Tmlgmn LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants U TSI | ot Waivers
; - Visa 5 . R = i not granted | granted
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted A ¥ granted Granted
Encounters 0 L o waivers waivers S _
Encounters Claim waivers waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 0 0 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10
Iraq 36 0 51 0 36 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 51
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 2 0 1 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 2 0 4 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

Executive

Country

Iran

Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number of
Non-

Immigrant
Encounters

Number of
Immigrant
Encounters

Number of
LPR
Encounters

Number of
Refugees
Encounters

Number of
Widthdrawls
Granted

Number of
Expedited
Removals

Number of
Expedited
Removals
with Fear
Claim

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
not granted
waivers

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
granted
waivers

Number of
Immigrants
not granted
waivers

Number of
Immigrants
granted
waivers

Number
of LPRs
not
granted
waivers

Number
of LPR

Waivers
Granted
by DFO

|

Iraq

48

Libya

Somalia

Sudan

Syria
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Oflice: El Paso

Date:

1/29/2017

[ran 0 [ 0 0 0 0
[raq 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking

Field Oflice: El Paso

Date:

Reporting Period Total

1/29/2017

Reporting Period: 0300 hours (MST)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Number of

0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0

Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of Number of - 2 Number of Non- Number of Non- Number of Number of 3 = Number of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa Immigrant Visa Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Expedited 2 Immigrants not Immigrants granted| Immigrants not Immigrants Number of L R~ Waivers Granted
B . it i Removals with - N i L not granted waivers 5

Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals Fear Claim granted waivers waivers granted waivers granted waivers by DFO

Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ({] 0 0

[raq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 4] 0 0 0 0 0 0

Yemen 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

EOFOIA00049192-00008
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EOFOIA00049192-00009

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Houston Date: 1/29/2017 Report Time: 500

Number

Number of Nuiibes oF Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- e Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- fiomiizean of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa 2 LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants & nof Immigran| not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters . . i granted - .
Encounters Claim waivers waivers Z waivers waivers by DFO
waivers ¢
Iran 3 2 13 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13
Iraq 1 0 4 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 2 0 | 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 2 0 1 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Re

vorting Period Totals

Number

Nisnber of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Noii. Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Taiiiisvan of of LPRs of LPR
Country o Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants _ gr Immigran| not Waivers
Immigrant ; s not
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters : : ; granted z :
Claim waivers waivers ‘ waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
Iran 3 2 7 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7
[raq 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00010970



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office:

Laredo

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours (EST)

Number

EOFOIA00049192-00010

Number of Nuimberof Number of Number of of Number Number Number

Non- g Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Number of Non- . of of LPRs of LPR

: Immigrant : X . . Immigran : .
Country Immigrant Visa LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants taacE Immigran| not Waivers
Visa ’ Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted waivers ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters i ; granted : i
Encounters Claim waivers : waivers waivers by DFO
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

Naiber of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Number of Non- - of of LPRs of LPR
Non- : 2 ; ; s Immigran : -
Country o Immigrant LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants _ Immigran| not Waivers
Immigrant . 2 s not
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted waivers ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters : ; granted : )
Claim waivers g waivers waivers by DFO
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

CBPBATES00010971




EOFOIA00049192-00011

“xecutive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: LOS Date: 1/28/2017 Report Time: 1800

Number

Number of Nuinber of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- N mnigeans Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- e of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants s llOtb Immigran| not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ; ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters ¥ . ) granted 2 ;
Encounters Claim waivers waivers i waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
Iran 6 2 71 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 71
Iraq 3 0 -4 0 I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan | 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Syria 2 1 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
Yemen 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number

Niitohies of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non. ' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- I of of LPRs of LPR
Country o Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants i Immigran| not Waivers
Immigrant ” ts not
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters g . g granted ; !
Claim waivers waivers i waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
Iran 4 0 22 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22
[raq 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 2 1 | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 |
Yemen 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Miami/Tampa

Number of Non-

Date:

Number of

1/29/2017

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of
Expedited

Number of Non-

Number of Non-

Number of

Number of

Number of LPRs

Number of LPR

Country Immigrant Immigrant Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited 5 Immigrants not Immigrants Immigrants not Immigrants not granted Waivers Granted
. » b Removals with : : : ; ' -
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals Foar Clatm granted waivers granted waivers granted waivers granted waivers waivers by DFO

Iran 0 1 3 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Iraq 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sudan 5 0 1 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Syria 4 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Executive Order Tracking Reporting Period Total

Field Office: Miami/Tampa Date: 1/29/2017 Reporting Period: 5:00

Country

Iran

Number of Non-
Immigrant
Encounters

Number of
Immigrant
Encounters

Number of LPR Encounters

Number of
Refugees
Encounters

Number of
Widthdrawls
Granted

Number of
Expedited
Removals

Number of
Expedited
Removals with
Kear Claim

Number of Non-
Immigrants not
egranted waivers

Number of Non-
Immigrants
granted waivers

Number of
Immigrants not
granted waivers

Number of
Immigrants
granted waivers

Number of LPRs
not granted
waivers

Number of LPR
Waivers Granted
by DFO

Irag

Libya

Somalia

Sudan

Svyria

Yemen
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: New Orleans

Date:

1292017

Report Time:

0500 EST

Number

EOFOIA00049192-00013

Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of f Number Number Number
Non- i i e. Ot Numb